
         

 

 

VENETIAN ISLES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

& PUBLIC HEARING 
AUGUST 26, 2025 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 

 

 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
8785 SW 165 Avenue, Suite 200 

Miami, FL 33193 

www.venetianislescdd.org 
786.347.2700 ext. 2027  Telephone 

877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



AGENDA 
VENETIAN ISLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Venetian Isles Community Clubhouse 
15355 Egret Lake Circle 

Miami, Florida 33185 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 

August 26, 2025 
7:00 p.m. 

 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………….....Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. July 22, 2025 Regular Board Meeting.……………………………………………………….....Page 2 

G. Public Hearing 

1. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………..………………………Page 9 

2. Receive Public Comments on Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget…..………………………..Page 10 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2025-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget..……….Page 17 

H. Old Business 

1. Update Regarding Flow of Traffic on Egret Lakes Circle (Caltran Engineering) 

2. Update Regarding Storm Drain Maintenance  

3. Update Regarding Arborist Report (Sienna Trees) 

4. Update Regarding Venetian Isles Master Assoc. ACC Report (Sienna)………………………Page 24 

5. Update Regarding Encroachment on Murano Lake Bank 

6. Discussion Regarding Landscape Maintenance Agreement (HOA - Eff. 10/1/25)…………....Page 26 

I. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2025-04 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Meeting Schedule.….Page 46 

J. Administrative & Operational Matters 

1. 2025 Legislative Update Memo (BCLMR)..…………………………………….......................Page 48 

K. Board Member and Staff Closing Comments 

L. Adjourn 

 



ATTENTION: Venetian Isles Community Development District IP
2501A Burns Road
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
larcher@sdsinc.org

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
Account # Order Number Identification Order PO Cols Depth

57917 71.0L1.0Legal Ad - IPL0260128IPL0260128

Notice of Public Hearing
and

Regular Board Meeting of the
Venetian Isles Community 

Development District
The Board of Supervisors (the 
“Board”) of the Venetian Isles Com-
munity Development District (the “Dis-
trict”) will hold a Public Hearing and a 
Regular Board Meeting on August 26, 
2025, at 7:00 p.m., or as soon there-
after as can be heard, in the Venetian 
Isles Community Clubhouse Meeting 
Room located at 15355 Egret Lake 
Circle, Miami, Florida 33185.
The purpose of the Public Hearing 
is to receive public comment on the 
District’s Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Pro-
posed Final Budget and Non-Ad Va-
lorem Assessment Roll. A copy of the 
Proposed Final Budget and/or the 
Agenda may be obtained from the Dis-
trict’s website or by email at nnguy-
en@sdsinc.org. The purpose of the 
Regular Board Meeting is to consider 
any other District business which may 
lawfully and properly come before the 
Board. The meetings are open to the 
public and will be conducted in ac-
cordance with the provisions of Flori-
da law. Meetings may be continued as 
found necessary to a time and place 
specified on the record.
There may be occasions when one or 
two Board members will participate by 
telephone; therefore, a speaker tele-
phone will be present at the meeting 
location so that Board members may 
be fully informed of the discussions 
taking place.
In accordance with the provisions of 
the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
any person requiring special accom-
modations or an interpreter to partici-
pate at these meetings should contact 
the District Manager at 786-347-2700 
ext. 2027 and/or toll free at 1-877-
737-4922, at least seven (7) days prior 
to the date of the meetings.
If any person decides to appeal any 
decision made with respect to any 
matter considered at this Public Hear-
ing and Regular Board Meeting, such 
person will need a record of the pro-
ceedings and such person may need 
to ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made at their own ex-
pense and which record includes the 
testimony and evidence on which the 
appeal is based.
Meetings may be cancelled from time 
to time without advertised notice.

Venetian Isles Community 
Development District
www.venetianislescdd.org
PUBLISH: MIAMI HERALD 
08/06/25 & 08/13/25
IPL0260128
Aug 6,13 2025

PUBLISHED DAILY 
MIAMI-DADE-FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared, the under-
signed, who on oath says that he/she is Custodian of Records of The 
The Miami Herald, a newspaper published in MIami Dade County, Flor-
ida, that the attached was published on the publicly accessible website 
of The Miami Herald or by print In the issues and dates listed below. 

Affiant further Says that the said Miami Herald website or newspaper 
complies with all legal requirements for publication in chapter 50, 
Florida Statutes.

2.0 insertion(s) published on: 
08/06/25 Print, 08/13/25 Print

Sworn to and subscribed before 
me on

McClatchy
The Beaufort Gazette
The Belleville News-Democrat
Bellingham Herald
Centre Daily Times
Sun Herald
Idaho Statesman
Bradenton Herald
The Charlotte Observer
The State
Ledger-Enquirer

The Modesto Bee
The Sun News - Myrtle Beach
Raleigh News & Observer
Rock Hill | The Herald
The Sacramento Bee
San Luis Obispo Tribune
Tacoma | The News Tribune
Tri-City Herald
The Wichita Eagle
The Olympian

Durham | The Herald-Sun
Fort Worth Star-Telegram
The Fresno Bee
The Island Packet
The Kansas City Star
Lexington Herald-Leader
The Telegraph - Macon
Merced Sun-Star
Miami Herald
El Nuevo Herald

Print Tearsheet Link

Marketplace Link

Page 1

https://s3.us-east-1.amazonaws.com/ipublishmedia.mcclatchy.legals/affidavit/tearsheets/IPL0260128-tearsheet.pdf
https://classifieds.mcclatchy.com/marketplace/search/query/all?keywords=IPL0260128




 

Page 1 of 7 
 

VENETIAN ISLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JULY 22, 2025 
 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Nancy Nguyen called the July 22, 2025, Venetian Isles Community Development 
District (the “District”) Regular Board Meeting to order at approximately 7:09 p.m. in the Venetian 
Isles Community Clubhouse located at 15355 Egret Lake Circle, Miami, Florida 33185.  
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Ms. Nguyen presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Miami Herald on November 1, 2024, as part of the District’s fiscal year 2024/2025 
meeting schedule, as legally required. 
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Ms. Nguyen determined that the attendance of Chairman David Mattison, and Supervisors Jose 
Medina and David Marquez constituted a quorum, and it was in order to proceed with the meeting. 
 
Staff members in attendance were: District Manager Nancy Nguyen of Special District Services, Inc.; 
and District Counsel Liza Smoker and Gabriella Fernandez-Perez of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro 
& Ramsey, P.A. 
 
Also in attendance was: Juan Calderon of Caltran Engineering 
 
Also in attendance were the following District residents: Carlos Prieto, Harry Coleman, Michelle 
Coleman, Lizardo Casteleiro, Stephen Pineda, Eduardo Molieri, and Carlos Rosero. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
Ms. Nguyen advised that she would like to add the following item to the agenda:  
 

 New Business, Item 3. – Discussion Regarding Encroachment on Murano Lake Bank 
 
The Board acknowledged Ms. Nguyen’s request.  
 
Mr. Medina asked if there were any additions or deletions to the agenda from members of the public. 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda from members of the public.  
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the members of the public.  
 
Ms. Nguyen requested the Board’s approval to take the agenda out of order and discuss Old Business, 
Item 1. at this time, as a courtesy to their guest, Juan Calderon of Caltran Engineering. The Board 
acknowledged the request. 

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 7 
 

 
NOTE: Old Business, Item 1. Update Regarding Flow of Traffic on Egret Lakes Circle (Caltran 
Engineering) was discussed at this time.  
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. May 27, 2025, Regular Board Meeting 
 
Ms. Nguyen presented the minutes of the May 27, 2025, Regular Board Meeting and explained that 
she would like to make a change to the second paragraph of item D. as follows: 
 
Change from “Carlos Prieto expressed his desire to serve on the Board” to “Carlos Prieto and 
Antonietta Azrak expressed their desire to serve on the Board. Mr. Prieto and Ms. Azrak provided the 
Board an introduction of themselves.”  
 
Mr. Medina stated that he is in disagreement of the May 27, 2025 Meeting Minutes as they are 
presented. Mr. Medina inquired why his letter to Chairman Mattison, which was presented during the 
meeting is not included as an addendum to the May 27, 2025 Meeting Minutes. It was explained to 
Mr. Medina that the May 27, 2025 Meeting Minutes are summary minutes, and that a motion to add 
the letter as an addendum was not made by the Board members during the meeting. It was further 
explained that the letter is specifically referenced in the May 27, 2025 Meeting Minutes and is 
included as part of the District’s records. Mr. Medina asked for an explanation of interpretation of 
addendum and record. It was again explained that no motion was made by the Board members during 
the meeting to include the letter as an addendum, but it is included as part of the District’s records. It 
was further explained that if anyone wishes a copy of the letter, they may submit a records request to 
the District Manager to attain a copy of the letter. Mr. Medina stated that he is in disagreement and 
that the letter should be easily accessible to members of the public. Ms. Smoker asked if there was a 
motion to amend the May 27, 2025 Meeting Minutes to include Mr. Medina’s letter to Chairman 
Mattison as an addendum. No motion was made and the discussion continued.     
 
Ms. Nguyen’s requested changes to the second paragraph of item D. were discussed. Mr. Medina 
asked why language regarding a vote to appoint Mr. Prieto was not included in the minutes. It was 
explained to Mr. Medina that there is only a vote if a motion is made and the motion is seconded. It 
was further explained that there was no motion to appoint Mr. Prieto to serve in the vacant seat, Seat 
1. Mr. Medina requested that this be clarified on the May 27, 2025 Meeting Minutes.  
 
Mr. Nguyen presented further changes to the second paragraph of item D. as follows:  
 
Change from “Carlos Prieto expressed his desire to serve on the Board” to “Carlos Prieto and 
Antonietta Azrak expressed their desire to serve on the Board. Mr. Prieto and Ms. Azrak provided the 
Board an introduction of themselves. A motion was not made to appoint Mr. Prieto to the vacant 
seat.” 
 
A discussion ensued, after which:  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Mattison, seconded by Mr. Marquez to approve the May 27, 2025 
Meeting Minutes as amended (change the second paragraph of item D. from “Carlos Prieto expressed 
his desire to serve on the Board” to “Carlos Prieto and Antonietta Azrak expressed their desire to 
serve on the Board. Mr. Prieto and Ms. Azrak provided the Board an introduction of themselves. A 

Page 3



 

Page 3 of 7 
 

motion was not made to appoint Mr. Prieto to the vacant seat.”). The motion passed 2 to 1 with Mr. 
Medina dissenting.  
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Update Regarding Flow of Traffic on Egret Lakes Circle (Caltran Engineering) 
 
NOTE: As a courtesy to the District’s guest, this item was discussed after Item E. Comments from 
the Public for Items not on the Agenda.  
 
Ms. Nguyen introduced Juan Calderon representing Caltran Engineering. Mr. Calderon stated that 
during the previous meeting, the Board requested that Mr. Calderon be in attendance to explain the 
Egret Lakes Circle proposed modification plans to the Board, provide images of other locations who 
have implemented something similar to the proposed Egret Lakes Circle modifications, and well as 
answer any questions from the Board and those in attendance. Mr. Calderon presented a handout 
which includes the Egret Lakes Circle modification cost estimates, images of similar projects, as well 
as a zoomed in detailed view of the proposed modifications to Egret Lakes Circle which include the 
addition of a bicycle lane and partial reduction of one of the travel lanes.  
 
Mr. Calderon explained that during the planning process, his firm considered options that allowed all 
sections of the traffic circle to operate properly and have good functionality for emergency vehicles, 
residents of the community, and those who provide services to the residents of the community such 
as landscaping vehicles and delivery service vehicles. Additionally, Mr. Calderon explained that the 
locations of the speed bumps in the community were also reviewed. He went on to explain that these 
were installed a long time ago and since that time, the standards for speed bumps have changed. The 
current modification plans account for these speed bump standard changes.    
 
Mr. Calderon stated that the plans call for the reduction from two 12’ travel lanes to one 15’ travel 
lane and the reduction of the swale between the sidewalk and travel lanes to allow room for the 
addition of a bicycle path. He further explained that the bicycle path will be 4” below the sidewalk 
and will measure 10’ wide and will have a 2’ wide mountable/beled curb. He stated that the beled 
curb will allow emergency, landscaping, and delivery vehicles to temporarily park on the bicycle 
path, while still allowing traffic flow on the travel lanes. He stated that this is not a new concept and 
has been used in Miami-Dade County. He stated that there is currently a proposed plan to implement 
this type of bicycle path in Sunny Isles. It was noted that one of the reasons why these modifications 
are being contemplated is to prevent the illegal flow of traffic on Egret Lakes Circle while 
simultaneously enhancing the function of the circle.     
 
Mr. Medina informed those in attendance that the modifications being contemplated for 157th Avenue 
include bicycle lanes, and it would be advantageous to implement bicycle lanes in the Venetian Isles 
community that can connect to the improvements on SW 157th Avenue. He further explained that the 
District is currently contemplating the resurfacing of District owned roads and it would be 
advantageous to review any possible modifications simultaneously. Mr. Medina opined that including 
a bicycle path in the community that connects to the bicycle path on SW 157th Avenue may increase 
property values.  
 
Mr. Calderon explained the process to making modifications. He stated that every project goes 
through four phases. Those phases are the feasibility and permitting phase, the design phase, the 
construction phase, and the final permit approval phase. The possibility of attaining grants to fund the 

Page 4



 

Page 4 of 7 
 

project were discussed. Mr. Calderon recommending using the Districts close proximity to schools as 
a vantage point of attaining grants.  
 
The Board discussed their desire to attain resident input on these discussions. Mr. Calderon stated 
that one of Miami-Dade County’s (the “County”) permit process requirement is to attain a certain 
degree of support from the community. He recommended that the Board proceed with the submission 
of the concept plans to the County and through that process the County will request that polling of 
the residents be performed.  
 
Mr. Medina recommended that District moves forward with presenting the concept to Miami-Dade 
County to proceed with submitting  
 
The Board consensus is to proceed with presenting the concept to the County at a cost of 
approximately $80. Mr. Mattison asked Mr. Calderon to try to attain the plans for SW 157th Avenue. 
Mr. Calderon acknowledged the Board’s request.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Medina, seconded by Mr. Mattison and unanimously passed authorizing 
Caltran Engineering to move forward with presenting the Egret Lakes Circle concept to Miami-Dade 
County.  
 
At approximately 7:53 p.m., Mr. Calderon thanked the Board for their time and excused himself from 
the meeting.  
 
Mr. Lizardo Casteleiro inquired about an extension of the sidewalk instead of the addition of a bicycle 
path. It was explained to Mr. Lizardo that his opinion and the opinion of other residents will be taken 
into consideration.  
 
NOTE: At this time, item F. Approval of the Minutes was discussed.  
 

2. Discussion Regarding Storm Drain Maintenance 
 

Ms. Nguyen advised that the Bellagio Phase II stormwater system drainage pipe cleaning and the 
cleaning of 54 stormwater system structures throughout the District has been completed. She further 
explained that the contractor and District Engineer recommend that the remaining stormwater system 
drainage pipes in Bellagio be cleaned. Ms. Nguyen informed the Board that the cost to clean the 
remainder of the stormwater system drainage pipes in Bellagio will be approximately $10,702. Ms. 
Nguyen requested the Board’s authorization to proceed with the cleaning of the remaining stormwater 
system drainage pipes in Bellagio.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Mattison, seconded by Mr. Marquez and unanimously passed to proceed 
with the Bellagio Phase III stormwater system drainage pipe cleaning in an amount of $10,702.  
 
Ms. Nguyen presented the Bellagio Phase II stormwater system pipe cleaning report. Mr. Molieri 
asked why the fabric presented in the report was not removed. Ms. Nguyen explained that the fabric 
installations serve to prevent debris from entering the pipes. She further noted that removing the fabric 
could result in debris flowing into the piping system and counteracting the intended purpose of the 
pipe cleaning efforts. Ms. Nguyen will discuss this question with the District Engineer and contractor.  
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 

Page 5



 

Page 5 of 7 
 

1. Discussion Regarding Raised Driveway Apron due to Tree Roots (Seinna) 
 
Ms. Nguyen explained that she was contacted by Harry Coleman, a homeowner in the Sienna 
subdivision regarding raised pavers on his driveway apron/approach caused by the District’s tree roots. 
Ms. Nguyen explained that in the past, the District has only addressed tree roots when they are causing 
trip hazards on District owned infrastructure. She further explained that this particular tree root system 
is not causing any trip hazard on the District owned sidewalk. Ms. Nguyen stated that Mr. Coleman is 
present and would like to address the Board. Mr. Coleman introduced himself and stated that his concern 
is that if he performs any repairs on his driveway approach/apron, he will continue to experience the 
same issue in the future as the tree root system grows. Mr. Coleman asked the Board to consider 
removing the tree.  
 
It was explained that trees are protected in Miami-Dade County (the “County”) and cannot be removed 
without a permit. An arborist report needs to be submitted to the County with the tree removal permit 
application. Mr. Medina asked the HOA Board Directors in attendance, President Carlos Rosero and 
Vice President Lizardo Casteleiro, if they would consider adding this District tree to the Venetian Isles 
Master Association (the “HOA”) arborist report schedule. Mr. Rosero approved adding this District tree 
to the HOAs arborist report schedule. Mr. Rosero left the meeting shortly after this approval.  
 
Mr. Coleman recommended that an inspection of all trees in the Sienna subdivision be performed. The 
Board agreed and asked the HOA Vice President Lizardo Casteleiro if he would approve the addition 
of all District owned trees in the Sienna subdivision to the HOA’s arborist report schedule. Mr. Lizardo 
approved the addition of all District owned trees in the Siena subdivision to the HOA’s arborist report 
schedule.     
 

2. Discussion Regarding Venetian Isles Master Association – ACC Report (Sienna) 
 
Ms. Nguyen presented the Venetian Isles Architectural Control Committee (ACC) Sienna subdivision 
report. Ms. Nguyen stated that she received this report from the HOA ACC and explained that the 
items being requested in the report pertain to the either the District, HOA, or County. Ms. Nguyen 
advised that some of the items in the report that pertain to the District have been extensively discussed 
in the past, such as the addition of vehicular gates. Ms. Nguyen explained that between 2014 and 
2016, the District Board discussed the addition of vehicular gates. After discussion and review, it was 
determined by engineers that the addition of a vehicular gate was not feasible due to the lack of 
sufficient space. Ms. Nguyen stated that some additional items being requested are the addition of a 
dog park, playground, and paved area with benches. Ms. Nguyen advised that should the District 
Board decide to move forward with the requests, the District Engineer will need to review the items 
being requested on the report to determine the possibility of adding the infrastructure. Ms. Smoker 
added that a determination needs to be made if the District has recreational powers. She further 
advised that if the District does not have recreational powers, then a petition to amend the District’s 
powers would need to be submitted to the County.  
 
Ms. Nguyen asked the Board if they authorize her to start the necessary conversations with the HOA 
and engineer to review the items on the report. The Board consensus is to authorize Ms. Nguyen to 
commence discussing the items in the ACC report with the HOA and engineer.  
 
More information on this item will be provided at a future meeting.  

 
3. ADD-ON: Discussion Regarding Encroachment on Murano Lake Bank 

Page 6



 

Page 6 of 7 
 

 
Ms. Nguyen explained that Mr. Medina brought an encroachment on the Murano lake bank to her 
attention. Ms. Nguyen stated that this encroachment will be handled the same as past encroachments; 
a letter will be sent to the homeowner requesting that the encroachment be removed and the District 
land be returned to its original condition. The Board discussed the removal of the encroachment by 
the District without sending a request to the homeowner. It was agreed that a letter will be sent to the 
homeowner and should the homeowner deny fault or refuse to remove the encroachment, Ms. Nguyen 
should move forward with the removal.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Medina, seconded by Mr. Mattison, and unanimously passed authorizing 
the District Manager to remove the encroachment on the southeast corner of the Murano lake bank.  
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE & OPERATION MATTERS 

1. Discussion Regarding Legal Advertisements (Miami-Dade County ILA) 
 
Ms. Nguyen explained that she would like to discuss the District’s required publications, and the costs 
associated with them. Ms. Nguyen stated that due to the closing of the Miami Daily Business Review, 
the District has had to advertise in The Miami Herald. Ms. Nguyen further explained that a standard 
publication costs approximately $800 with The Miami Herald. Ms. Nguyen explained that this 
prompted her office to seek an alternative option for publications. Ms. Nguyen explained that it has 
been determined that advertising on the County’s website meets Florida Statutes requirements and 
the County’s attorney has authorized entering into an Interlocal Agreement with Community 
Development Districts.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Mattison, seconded by Mr. Medina and unanimously passed authorizing 
the District Manager to execute any documents, including an Interlocal Agreement, on behalf of the 
Chair. 
 
J. BOARD MEMBERS & STAFF CLOSING COMMENTS 
 
Ms. Nguyen asked the Board if there were any closing comments. There were no comments from the 
Board or District Staff.  
 
Ms. Nguyen asked if there were any comments from members of the public.  
 
Mr. Prieto stated that he would like to address Mr. Mattison regarding his voting actions during 
previous meetings. Mr. Prieto noted that he has regularly attended past meetings and has expressed 
his interest in serving on the Board whenever a vacancy was available. Mr. Prieto recalled that 
although motions to appoint him to the vacancy were made by other Board members, Mr. Mattison 
has consistently voted against his appointment. Mr. Prieto requested an explanation from Mr. 
Mattison regarding his voting decisions.  
 
Mr. Mattison responded that he is not obligated to explain his voting actions. He further stated that 
he has voted against Mr. Prieto’s appointment on several occasions and he would not subject himself 
to potential liability solely because Mr. Prieto is requesting an explanation.   
 
There were not additional comments from members of the public.  
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 

Page 7



 

Page 7 of 7 
 

 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Mattison, 
seconded by Mr. Marquez and passed unanimously adjourning the Regular Board Meeting at 
approximately 9:29 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________                      _________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary             Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 8



ATTENTION: Venetian Isles Community Development District IP
2501A Burns Road
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
larcher@sdsinc.org

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
Account # Order Number Identification Order PO Cols Depth

57917 71.0L1.0Legal Ad - IPL0260128IPL0260128

Notice of Public Hearing
and

Regular Board Meeting of the
Venetian Isles Community 

Development District
The Board of Supervisors (the 
“Board”) of the Venetian Isles Com-
munity Development District (the “Dis-
trict”) will hold a Public Hearing and a 
Regular Board Meeting on August 26, 
2025, at 7:00 p.m., or as soon there-
after as can be heard, in the Venetian 
Isles Community Clubhouse Meeting 
Room located at 15355 Egret Lake 
Circle, Miami, Florida 33185.
The purpose of the Public Hearing 
is to receive public comment on the 
District’s Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Pro-
posed Final Budget and Non-Ad Va-
lorem Assessment Roll. A copy of the 
Proposed Final Budget and/or the 
Agenda may be obtained from the Dis-
trict’s website or by email at nnguy-
en@sdsinc.org. The purpose of the 
Regular Board Meeting is to consider 
any other District business which may 
lawfully and properly come before the 
Board. The meetings are open to the 
public and will be conducted in ac-
cordance with the provisions of Flori-
da law. Meetings may be continued as 
found necessary to a time and place 
specified on the record.
There may be occasions when one or 
two Board members will participate by 
telephone; therefore, a speaker tele-
phone will be present at the meeting 
location so that Board members may 
be fully informed of the discussions 
taking place.
In accordance with the provisions of 
the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
any person requiring special accom-
modations or an interpreter to partici-
pate at these meetings should contact 
the District Manager at 786-347-2700 
ext. 2027 and/or toll free at 1-877-
737-4922, at least seven (7) days prior 
to the date of the meetings.
If any person decides to appeal any 
decision made with respect to any 
matter considered at this Public Hear-
ing and Regular Board Meeting, such 
person will need a record of the pro-
ceedings and such person may need 
to ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made at their own ex-
pense and which record includes the 
testimony and evidence on which the 
appeal is based.
Meetings may be cancelled from time 
to time without advertised notice.

Venetian Isles Community 
Development District
www.venetianislescdd.org
PUBLISH: MIAMI HERALD 
08/06/25 & 08/13/25
IPL0260128
Aug 6,13 2025

PUBLISHED DAILY 
MIAMI-DADE-FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared, the under-
signed, who on oath says that he/she is Custodian of Records of The 
The Miami Herald, a newspaper published in MIami Dade County, Flor-
ida, that the attached was published on the publicly accessible website 
of The Miami Herald or by print In the issues and dates listed below. 

Affiant further Says that the said Miami Herald website or newspaper 
complies with all legal requirements for publication in chapter 50, 
Florida Statutes.

2.0 insertion(s) published on: 
08/06/25 Print, 08/13/25 Print

Sworn to and subscribed before 
me on

McClatchy
The Beaufort Gazette
The Belleville News-Democrat
Bellingham Herald
Centre Daily Times
Sun Herald
Idaho Statesman
Bradenton Herald
The Charlotte Observer
The State
Ledger-Enquirer

The Modesto Bee
The Sun News - Myrtle Beach
Raleigh News & Observer
Rock Hill | The Herald
The Sacramento Bee
San Luis Obispo Tribune
Tacoma | The News Tribune
Tri-City Herald
The Wichita Eagle
The Olympian

Durham | The Herald-Sun
Fort Worth Star-Telegram
The Fresno Bee
The Island Packet
The Kansas City Star
Lexington Herald-Leader
The Telegraph - Macon
Merced Sun-Star
Miami Herald
El Nuevo Herald

Print Tearsheet Link

Marketplace Link

Page 9

https://s3.us-east-1.amazonaws.com/ipublishmedia.mcclatchy.legals/affidavit/tearsheets/IPL0260128-tearsheet.pdf
https://classifieds.mcclatchy.com/marketplace/search/query/all?keywords=IPL0260128




From: Giustina Giordano Nappi
To: Nancy Nguyen
Subject: 15100 sw 27 street Miami Fl 33185. Venetian Isles
Date: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 3:31:22 PM
Importance: High

Dear Community
 I am Giustina Giordano, I have been the owner of this property since 2004. We suppose to
pay CDD only for 20 years. I got a letter from you yesterday August 4, 2025.  I am disagree
about the proposed administrative assessment.   I tried to get in touch with you but it was
impossible.

Please call me back at 305-8123230

Thank you,
Giustina Giordano

Page 10

mailto:giusi.79@hotmail.com
mailto:nnguyen@sdsinc.org


From: Gina Garcia-Jimenez
To: Nancy Nguyen
Subject: Subject: Formal Objection to Proposed Non-Ad-Valorem Assessment for FY 2025/2026
Date: Friday, August 8, 2025 8:45:12 PM

To: Nancy and the Board of Supervisors

Venetian Isles Community Development District

Dear Nancy and Members of the Board,

I am writing to formally submit my written objection to the proposed Non-Ad-Valorem
assessment for the fiscal year 2025/2026 for the Venetian Isles Community.

As a homeowner, I am already subject to an existing assessment through the Homeowners
Association (HOA), and I believe that now is not an appropriate time to impose an additional
financial burden on residents.

Please consider this email as my official written objection for the record.

Thank you,

Georgina Garcia-Jimenez  & Tania Garcia
3065 SW 155 Ave
Miami, FL 33185

Page 11

mailto:nikkipoo0622@gmail.com
mailto:nnguyen@sdsinc.org


From: greg chonillo
To: Nancy Nguyen; Gloria Ramirez
Subject: VENETIAN ISLES OWNER GLORIA RAMIREZ 3105 SW 155 AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 33185
Date: Monday, August 11, 2025 11:35:10 AM

To whom it may concern:

We are in receipt of your letter dated July 25, 2025 regarding the additional assessment.  I am
the owner of 3105 SW 155 Ave Miami Florida 33185 located in Venetian Isles.  I am writing
this to object to the $1392.61 potential assessment as we are no in favor.  

-- 
Sincerely,

Greg Chonillo, Esq.
Chonillo Law Group, LLC.
121 Alhambra Plaza, Suite 1500
Coral Gables, FL 33134
Telephone: (954)465-9316
Fax: (888) 974-3182

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain
information that is confidential, proprietary, attorney work-product or attorney-client
privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named and intended
addressee(s), the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone
at the phone number of the sender listed on the email and obtain instructions as to the disposal
of the transmitted material. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced,
stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express
consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: This communication does not constitute a “covered opinion”
as such term is defined within Circular 230, and does not comply with the requirements for a
“covered opinion.” We have not conducted, nor have we been asked to conduct, that type of
analysis in this communication. To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS,
we must inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication
(including any documents or items appended herein) is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or
(ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addressed herein.

Page 12

mailto:gregchonillo@gmail.com
mailto:nnguyen@sdsinc.org
mailto:Gloriara28@gmail.com


From: Jorge Netto
To: Nancy Nguyen
Subject: Venetian Isles CDD Proposed Non-Ad Valorem increase
Date: Monday, August 11, 2025 2:32:26 PM

Pursuant to your letter dated 7/25/2025 regarding a proposed non-ad valorem increase to all residential units of the
Venetian Isles CDD, I am filing my written objection.

Thank you.

Jorge L Netto
15282 SW 30th Terrace
Miami, FL 33185
Folio # 30-4916-024-0020

Sent from my iPhone

Page 13

mailto:nettojorgel@bellsouth.net
mailto:nnguyen@sdsinc.org


From: A QC
To: Nancy Nguyen
Subject: Objection to CDD tax increase at Venetian Isles Master Assoc.
Date: Monday, August 11, 2025 6:02:32 PM

Hello, 

I would like to know why I am not receiving CDD notices in the mail at 3055 SW 153 Path
Miami, Fl 33185.  I Andres, am the homeowner there. 

Please put me on the mailing list, as my neighbors showed me a recent letter dated July 25
talking about a CDD tax increase for about $500 and a meeting at the clubhouse on August 26,
2025. 

I am also formally letting you know I am against any increase in the CDD Tax, because it
doesn't seem worth the added expense for what the community will be receiving.  I don't know
why just sidewalk and sewer maintenance would need such a drastic increase in the tax. 
Seems like mismanagement and failing to budget properly.

Lastly, I would like to know how long is the CDD bond for?  I thought it was only for 30 years
and then the CDD tax goes away.  How does it work?

Thank you for taking time to answer these questions. 

Andres Q. homeowner at Venetian Isles HOA community 33185

Page 14

mailto:aqmiami7@gmail.com
mailto:nnguyen@sdsinc.org


From: LIZARDO CASTELEIRO
To: Nancy Nguyen
Subject: Formal Objection to Proposed Non-Ad-Valorem Assessment for FY 2025/26
Date: Monday, August 11, 2025 7:09:19 PM

Dear Nancy and Members of the Board,

I am writing to formally submit my written Objection to the Proposed Non-Ad-Valorem assessment for the
fiscal year 2025/26 for the Venetian Isles Community. 

As a homeowner, I am already subject to an existing assessment through our HOA and I do not agree to
another additional assessment at this time. The additional assessment will impose a financial burden on
all residents. 

Please consider this email as my official Objection for the record. 

Page 15

mailto:lizrdo@yahoo.com
mailto:nnguyen@sdsinc.org


From: Robert Stewart
To: Nancy Nguyen
Subject: 3125 SW 155 Ave
Date: Sunday, August 17, 2025 12:42:00 PM

Subject: Formal Objection to Proposed Non-Ad-Valorem Assessment

Dear Nancy and Members of the Board of Supervisors,

I am writing to formally and respectfully register my objection to the proposed Non-Ad-
Valorem assessment for the 2025–2026 fiscal year for the Venetian Isles Community.

As a homeowner, I already contribute through ongoing assessments to the Homeowners
Association (HOA). The introduction of an additional assessment at this time imposes an
undue and disproportionate financial burden on residents. Given the current economic climate
and the obligations already in place, this proposal is neither reasonable nor justified.

Accordingly, I request that this correspondence be recorded as my official written objection. I
strongly urge the Board to reconsider moving forward with the proposed assessment.

Sincerely,

Robert and Marlane Stewart

3125 SW 155 Ave

Miami, Florida 33185

Page 16

mailto:robstew526@gmail.com
mailto:nnguyen@sdsinc.org


RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE VENETIAN 
ISLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING AND 
ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 FINAL BUDGET INCLUDING 
NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Venetian Isles Community Development District (the “District”) has 
prepared a Proposed Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025/2026 and 
has held a duly advertised Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Proposed Budget 
and Final Special Assessment Roll; and 
 
 WHEREAS, following the Public Hearing and the adoption of the Proposed Budget and 
Final Assessment Roll, the District is now authorized to levy non-ad valorem assessments upon 
the properties within the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE VENETIAN ISLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT:  
 
 Section 1. The Final Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 
2025/2026 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted, and the assessments set forth 
therein shall be levied. 
 
 Section 2. The Secretary of the District is authorized to execute any and all necessary 
transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as necessary, to comply with 
the intent of this Resolution. 
  

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 26th day of August, 2025. 
 

 
ATTEST: VENETIAN ISLES 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 17



    Venetian Isles
 Community Development District

      Final Budget For
     Fiscal Year 2025/2026

      October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



190.012. Special powers; public improvements and community facilities, FL ST § 190.012

 © 2025 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works. 1

West's Florida Statutes Annotated
Title XIII. Planning and Development (Chapters 186-191)

Chapter 190. Community Development Districts (Refs & Annos)

This section has been updated. Click here for the updated version.

West's F.S.A. § 190.012

190.012. Special powers; public improvements and community facilities

The district shall have, and the board may exercise, subject to the regulatory jurisdiction and permitting authority of all applicable
governmental bodies, agencies, and special districts having authority with respect to any area included therein, any or all of the
following special powers relating to public improvements and community facilities authorized by this act:

(1) To finance, fund, plan, establish, acquire, construct or reconstruct, enlarge or extend, equip, operate, and maintain systems,
facilities, and basic infrastructures for the following:

(a) Water management and control for the lands within the district and to connect some or any of such facilities with roads
and bridges.

(b) Water supply, sewer, and wastewater management, reclamation, and reuse or any combination thereof, and to construct and
operate connecting intercepting or outlet sewers and sewer mains and pipes and water mains, conduits, or pipelines in, along,
and under any street, alley, highway, or other public place or ways, and to dispose of any effluent, residue, or other byproducts
of such system or sewer system.

(c) Bridges or culverts that may be needed across any drain, ditch, canal, floodway, holding basin, excavation, public highway,
tract, grade, fill, or cut and roadways over levees and embankments, and to construct any and all of such works and improvements
across, through, or over any public right-of-way, highway, grade, fill, or cut.

(d) 1. District roads equal to or exceeding the specifications of the county in which such district roads are located, and street
lights.

2. Buses, trolleys, transit shelters, ridesharing facilities and services, parking improvements, and related signage.

(e) Investigation and remediation costs associated with the cleanup of actual or perceived environmental contamination within
the district under the supervision or direction of a competent governmental authority unless the covered costs benefit any person
who is a landowner within the district and who caused or contributed to the contamination.

(f) Conservation areas, mitigation areas, and wildlife habitat, including the maintenance of any plant or animal species, and any
related interest in real or personal property.

(g) Any other project within or without the boundaries of a district when a local government issued a development order pursuant
to s. 380.06 or s. 380.061 approving or expressly requiring the construction or funding of the project by the district, or when the
project is the subject of an agreement between the district and a governmental entity and is consistent with the local government
comprehensive plan of the local government within which the project is to be located.

Venetian Isles CDD - Ordinance 02-06 Special Powers Granted

Page 24

Nancy Nguyen
Highlight

Nancy Nguyen
Highlight



190.012. Special powers; public improvements and community facilities, FL ST § 190.012

 © 2025 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works. 2

(2) After the board has obtained the consent of the local general-purpose government within the jurisdiction of which a power
specified in this subsection is to be exercised, to plan, establish, acquire, construct or reconstruct, enlarge or extend, equip,
operate, and maintain additional systems and facilities for:

(a) Parks and facilities for indoor and outdoor recreational, cultural, and educational uses.

(b) Fire prevention and control, including fire stations, water mains and plugs, fire trucks, and other vehicles and equipment.

(c) School buildings and related structures, which may be leased, sold, or donated to the school district, for use in the educational
system when authorized by the district school board.

(d) Security, including, but not limited to, guardhouses, fences and gates, electronic intrusion-detection systems, and patrol
cars, when authorized by proper governmental agencies; except that the district may not exercise any police power, but may
contract with the appropriate local general-purpose government agencies for an increased level of such services within the
district boundaries.

(e) Control and elimination of mosquitoes and other arthropods of public health importance.

(f) Waste collection and disposal.

(3) To adopt and enforce appropriate rules following the procedures of chapter 120, in connection with the provision of one
or more services through its systems and facilities.

Credits
Amended by Laws 1989, c. 89-169, § 47, eff. Oct. 1, 1989; Laws 1993, c. 93-51, § 8, eff. April 18, 1993; Laws 1999, c. 99-378,
§ 39, eff. July 1, 1999; Laws 2000, c. 2000-317, § 15, eff. July 1, 2000; Laws 2000, c. 2000-364, § 47, eff. July 1, 2000.

West's F. S. A. § 190.012, FL ST § 190.012
Current with laws, joint and concurrent resolutions and memorials in effect from the 2025 Special Session C and through June
10, 2025, of the 2025 first regular session.

End of Document © 2025 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works.

Page 25

Nancy Nguyen
Highlight

Nancy Nguyen
Highlight

Nancy Nguyen
Highlight

Nancy Nguyen
Highlight

Nancy Nguyen
Cross-Out



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-04 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
VENETIAN ISLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
ESTABLISHING A REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2025/2026 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF 
SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Venetian Isles Community Development District (the 

"District") to establish a regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2025/2026; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the District has set a regular 

meeting schedule, location and time for District meetings for fiscal year 2025/2026 which is 

attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE VENETIAN ISLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, MIAMI-
DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted by the Board. 

 
Section 2. The regular meeting schedule, time and location for meetings for fiscal 

year 2025/2026 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted by the Board and 

authorized to be published. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and BECOMES EFFECTIVE this 26th day of August, 2025. 

 

 
ATTEST: VENETIAN ISLES 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:                                                                       By:                
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 46



VENETIAN ISLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Venetian 
Isles Community Development District (the “District”) will hold Regular Meetings in the 
Venetian Isles Community Clubhouse Meeting Room located at 15355 Egret Lake Circle, 
Miami, Florida 33185 at 7:00 p.m. on the following dates: 

 
November 18, 2025 
January 27, 2026 
March 24, 2026 
May 26, 2026 
July 28, 2026 

September 22, 2026 
 

The purpose of the meetings is for the Board to consider any District business which may 
lawfully and properly come before the Board. Meetings are open to the public and will be 
conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law for community development 
districts.  Copies of the Agenda for any of the meetings may be obtained from the District’s 
website at www.venetianislescdd.org or by contacting the District Manager at 
nnguyen@sdsinc.org and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922, prior to the date of the particular 
meeting. 
 
From time to time one or two Board members may participate by telephone; therefore, a speaker 
telephone will be present at the meeting location so that Board members may be fully informed 
of the discussions taking place. Said meeting(s) may be continued as found necessary to a time 
and place specified on the record. 
 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these 
meetings, such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to ensure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record 
includes the testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact 
the District Manager at nnguyen@sdsinc.org and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) 
days prior to the date of the particular meeting. 
 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time with no advertised notice. 
 
VENETIAN ISLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
www.venetianislescdd.org 
 
PUBLISH:  MIAMI HERALD   11/05/25 

Page 47



1 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: District Manager 

FROM: Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. 
District Counsel 

DATE: June 30, 2025  

RE: 2025 Legislative Update 

As District Counsel, throughout the year we continuously monitor pending legislation that 
may be applicable to the governance and operation of our Community Development District and 
other Special District clients. It is at this time of year that we summarize those legislative acts that 
have become law during the most recent legislative session, as follows: 

1. Chapter   2025 – 195,   Laws of Florida (SB 268).  The legislation creates a new public
records exemption under section 119.071(4)(d)6., F.S., for certain personal identifying and locating 
information of specified state and local officials, members of Congress, and their family members. 
Specifically, the exemption applies to the partial home addresses and telephone numbers of current 
congressional members, public officers, their adult children and spouses. To assert the exemption, 
the public officer or congressional member, their family members, or employing agencies must 
submit a written, notarized request to each agency holding the information, along with 
documentation verifying the individual’s eligibility. Custodians of records must maintain the 
exemption until the qualifying condition no longer exists. 

The legislation narrows the definition of “public officer” to include only the Governor, 
Lieutenant Governor, Chief Financial Officer, Attorney General, or Commissioner of Agriculture; 
as well as a state senator or representative, property appraiser, supervisor of elections, school 
superintendent, city or county commissioner, school board member, or mayor. This exemption 
applies to information held before, on, or after July 1, 2025. It is subject to the Open Government 
Sunset Review Act and will automatically repeal on October 2, 2030, unless reenacted by the 
Legislature. The effective date of this act is July 1, 2025. 

While the new exception is not specifically applicable to a member of a Community 
Development District (“CDD”) board of supervisors, if any board members or related officials fall 
within this definition of a “public officer” who has asserted the exception, the CDD must protect 
the partial home addresses and telephone numbers of these individuals, as well as similar 
information about their spouses and adult children. CDDs will need to update their public records 
procedures to verify and process these requests to ensure exempt information is withheld.  

Page 48



2 

2. Chapter   2025 – 174,   Laws of Florida (HB 669).  The legislation prohibits a local
government’s1 investment policy from requiring a minimum bond rating for any category of bond 
that is explicitly authorized in statute to include unrated bonds. Current law permits local 
governments to invest in unrated bonds issued by the government of Israel. The bill ensures that 
investment policies do not impose additional rating requirements that conflict with this statutory 
authorization. The effective date of this act is July 1, 2025. 

This law prevents a CDD from imposing stricter bond rating requirements in their 
investment policies than those allowed by state law. Specifically, if state law authorizes investment 
in certain unrated bonds, such as those issued by the government of Israel, a CDD cannot require a 
minimum bond rating for these bonds in its investment guidelines. CDDs must align their 
investment policies with statutory permissions, allowing investment in authorized unrated bonds 
without additional rating restrictions.  

3. Chapter   2025 – 189,   Laws of Florida (SB 108).  The legislation makes significant
amendments to the Administrative Procedure Act (APA), revising rulemaking procedures, 
establishing a structured rule review process, and changing public notice requirements. 

New Timelines and Notice Requirements: 

 Agencies must publish a notice of intended agency action within 90 days of the
effective date of legislation delegating rulemaking authority.

 Notices of proposed rulemaking must now include the proposed rule number, and
at least seven days must separate the notice of rule development from proposed rule
publication.

 Agencies must electronically publish the full text of any incorporated material in a
text-searchable format and use strikethrough/underline formatting to show changes.

This legislation applies to CDDs that exercise rulemaking authority under Chapter 120, 
Florida Statutes. Under the new requirements, CDDs must publish a notice of intended agency 
action within 90 days after the effective date of any legislation granting them rulemaking authority. 
When proposing new rules, CDDs must now include the proposed rule number in the notice, allow 
at least seven (7) days between publishing the notice of rule development and the proposed rule 
itself, and electronically publish the full text of any incorporated materials in a searchable format. 
All changes must be shown using strikethrough and underline formatting. CDDs subject to the APA 
should review their procedures to ensure timely and compliant publication moving forward. 

Section 120.5435, F.S., governing the rule review process sunsets on July 1, 2032, unless 
reenacted. The effective date of this act is July 1, 2025. 

4. Chapter   2025 – 85,   Laws of Florida (SB 348).  The legislation amends the Code of
Ethics to establish a new “stolen valor” provision and expands enforcement mechanisms for 
collecting unpaid ethics penalties. The bill creates section 112.3131, F.S., which prohibits 
candidates, elected or appointed public officers, and public employees from knowingly making 

1 A “unit of local government” is defined any county, municipality, special district, school district, county constitutional officer, authority, 
board, public corporation, or any other political subdivision of the state. Section 218.403(11), F.S. 

Page 49



3 
 

fraudulent representations relating to military service for the purpose of material gain. Prohibited 
conduct includes falsely claiming military service, honors, medals, or qualifications, or 
unauthorized wearing of military uniforms or insignia. An exception is provided for individuals in 
the theatrical profession during a performance. Violations are subject to administrative penalties 
under section 112.317, F.S., and may also be prosecuted under other applicable laws. 

 
In addition, the legislation amends section 112.317(2), F.S., to authorize the Attorney 

General to pursue wage garnishment for unpaid civil or restitution penalties arising from ethics 
violations. A penalty becomes delinquent if unpaid 90 days after imposition. If the violator is a 
current public officer or employee, the Attorney General must notify the Chief Financial Officer 
or applicable governing body to initiate withholding from salary-related payments, subject to a 25 
percent cap or the maximum allowed by federal law. Agencies may retain a portion of withheld 
funds to cover administrative costs. The act also authorizes the referral of delinquent penalties to 
collection agencies and establishes a 20-year statute of limitations for enforcement. The effective 
date of this act is July 1, 2025. 

 
This law applies directly to CDDs because CDD board members and employees are 

classified as public officers and public employees under Florida law. As such, CDD officials are 
prohibited from knowingly making fraudulent claims regarding military service or honors for 
material gain under the new “stolen valor” provision. Additionally, the law enhances enforcement 
tools for unpaid ethics penalties, allowing for wage garnishment, salary withholding, and referrals 
to collection agencies. CDDs must ensure that their officials and staff comply with these ethics 
requirements and be prepared to cooperate with enforcement actions beginning July 1, 2025. 

 
5.  Chapter   2025 – 164,   Laws of Florida (SB 784).  The legislation amends section 

177.071, F.S., to require that local governments review and approve plat and replat submittals 
through an administrative process, without action by the governing body. Local governments must 
designate by ordinance an administrative authority to carry out this function. The administrative 
authority must (1) acknowledge receipt of a submittal in writing within seven days, identify any 
missing documentation and provide details on the applicable requirements and review timeframe. 
Unless the applicant requests an extension, the authority must approve, approve with conditions, 
or deny the submittal within the timeframe provided in the initial notice. Any denial must include 
a written explanation citing specific unmet requirements. The authority or local government may 
not request or require an extension of time. The effective date of this act is July 1, 2025. 

 
While this law does not apply directly to CDDs, as they do not have plat approval authority, 

it is relevant to developer-controlled CDD boards involved in the land entitlement process. Plat and 
replat approvals will now be handled through an administrative process by the city or county, rather 
than by governing body action. Local governments must designate an administrative authority by 
ordinance and follow strict requirements for written acknowledgment, completeness review, and 
decision-making timelines. Any denial must include a written explanation citing specific 
deficiencies, and extensions cannot be requested by the reviewing authority. 

 
6.  Chapter   2025 – 140,   Laws of Florida (HB 683).  The legislation includes several 

revisions related to local government contracting, public construction bidding, building permitting, 
and professional certification. It also requires the Department of Environmental Protection to adopt 

Page 50



4 

minimum standards for the installation of synthetic turf on residential properties. Upon adoption, 
the law prohibits local governments from enforcing ordinances or policies that are inconsistent with 
those standards.  

The act requires local governments to approve or deny a contractor’s change order price 
quote within 35 days of receipt. If denied, the local government must identify the specific 
deficiencies in the quote and the corrective actions needed. These provisions may not be waived or 
modified by contract. The law prohibits the state and its political subdivisions from penalizing or 
rewarding a bidder for the volume of construction work previously performed for the same 
governmental entity. With respect to building permits, the act prohibits local building departments 
from requiring a copy of the contract between a builder and a property owner or any related 
documentation, such as cost breakdowns or profit statements, as a condition for applying for or 
receiving a permit. The act also allows private providers to use software to review certain building 
plans and reduces the timeframe within which building departments must complete the review of 
certain permit applications. 

CDDs must follow the new requirements for contractor’s change order timelines, 
restrictions on permit-related documentation, and procurement practices.  

For convenience, we have included copies of the legislation referenced in this 
memorandum.  We request that you include this memorandum as part of the agenda packages for 
upcoming meetings of the governing boards of those special districts in which you serve as the 
District Manager and this firm serves as District Counsel.  For purposes of the agenda package, it 
is not necessary to include the attached legislation, as we can provide copies to anyone requesting 
the same. Copies of the referenced legislation are also accessible by visiting this link:  
http://laws.flrules.org/. 

Page 51

http://laws.flrules.org/

	Venetian Isles Community Development District - August 26, 2025 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	July 22, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Public Hearing
	Proof of Publication
	Receive Public Comments on Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget
	Consider Resolution No. 2025-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget

	Update Regarding Venetian Isles Master Association ACC Report (Sienna)
	Discussion Regarding Landscape Maintenance Agreement (HOA - Eff. 10/1/25)
	Consider Resolution No. 2025-04 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Meeting Schedule
	2025 Legislative Update Memo – BCLMR


	Notary Seal: Online Notary Public. This notarial act involved the use of online audio/video communication technology. Notarization facilitated by SIGNiX®
	Notary Signature Date: Aug 13, 2025, 10:22 AM EDT
	Date Signed: Julie Ambry


